

RE: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 16:51:02 -0500

Ok. I'm sure she will be fine. n

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February-15-17 4:09 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Virani, Shyrose (TBS)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

They won't be able to do a call-in for this. I let Cindy know that you won't be able to attend with her because of this.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February-15-17 3:52 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Virani, Shyrose (TBS)
Subject: FW: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

Hi Nadine

There is an energy minister briefing at 5:30 today that I'm trying to get a call-in # for you to attend with Cindy.

Will keep you posted. Details below.

Thanks
Sarah

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 3:00 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Waddell, Colleen (ENERGY); 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE'; 'catriona.king@opg.com'; 'Kim Marshall'; Veinot, Cindy (TBS); 'mpicard@kpmg.ca'
Subject: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation
When: February-15-17 5:30 PM-7:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Executive Boardroom, 900 Bay St, 4th Floor, Hearst Block